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QUESTION: 
1. Basis of Unit Prices paragraph 2.13 Concrete Slab Replacement (For Extended

Width Dock) It states that the 4” steel angle for the outside of the dock is covered by a separate 
line item. PW Drawings 7035, all three plan sheets on the Plan Views and/or Elevation Views 
show steel angles in front of each door opening. Please advise if these particular steel angles will 
be included with this ELIN or covered under a separate ELIN.  

RESPONSE:  Angles shown on said drawing shall be included with this ELIN, any additional 
angle shall be covered under another ELIN. 

QUESTION: 
2. Basis of Unit Prices paragraph 2.60 Straw Bales for Erosion Control – It states in

the first sentence “Shall be for provisions of straw bales for erosion control”. If this line item is 
for the amount of straw bales required for erosion control, where do we include the necessary silt 
fence, check dams, inlet protection, etc., associated with erosion control for each site. 

RESPONSE:  The Unit price shall be for provision of straw bales, check dams, inlet protection, 
and silt fence (up to 100') for erosion control per plan/drawings in the approved Storm Water 
Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP).  

QUESTION: 
3. Sample Project, Magazine 604, paragraph d. call for a Type ‘H’ door with hinge

protection. The is no ELIN or Basis of Unit Prices paragraph associated with this item. Please 
advise. 

RESPONSE:  Please reference ELIN A022 and paragraph 2.25 per Amendment 0003 

QUESTION: 
4. At the site visit, the government stated the wage determination to be used was

Building Construction.  However, the solicitation includes the Heavy / Highway Construction 
wage determination among the attachments. Please clarify which should be used. 

RESPONSE:  The power point slide for Wage Determination stated: 

• Construction Wage Rate Determination (formerly Davis Bacon Wage Act) applies.

• The applicable Construction Wage Rate Determination is found in Section 00800 of the
RFP.

• Contractor must submit all current payrolls prior to invoices being paid.  Invoices will be
returned, unprocessed if all current payrolls are not on file with NAVFAC MIDLANT
PWD Crane.

The wage determination for construction services is now called “Construction Wage Rate 
Determination”, within this category there are several determinations: Residential, Building, 
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Heavy/Highway.  The applicable wage determination for this solicitation is the Heavy/Highway 
determination.  

QUESTION: 
5. Section 13 of the SF 1442 states that the offeror is to submit "sealed offers in original

and 3 copies."  Page 23 of 158 of the solicitation states that "contractors shall submit an original 
and two copies of the technical proposal and an original price proposal;" page 24 of 158 states 
that "offerors shall submit an original only of the price proposal."  Please confirm how many 
copies are required for each: the technical and price proposals. 

RESPONSE: Contractors shall submit an original and two copies of the technical proposal and 
an original price proposal. 

QUESTION: 
6. Sample Project section 1.3 lists a number of items to be submitted for approval (page

45 of 404 of the RFP). Is the offeror to include items b-g as part of Factor 5 of the technical 
proposal? 

RESPONSE:  No b through g is not required as part of the technical proposal. 

QUESTION: 
7. In Factor 5 of the Technical Proposal, in reference to the sample project, "the

contractor shall submit appropriate ELINS per task/paragraph and per magazine, without the 
pricing info." Please confirm that ELINS/pricing for the sample project is NOT required to be 
submitted in the Price Proposal. 

RESPONSE: Reference pages 62 and 63.  

The contractor shall submit the appropriate ELINS per task/paragraph and per magazine, without 
the pricing info, used as a basis for the proposal. 

(2) Basis of Evaluation:  Sample Project will be evaluated as follows: The task order detailed 
narrative/proposal work plan clearly identifies all tasks required to complete the sample project. 
The task order detailed narrative/proposal work plan clearly identifies all ELINS/ELIN quantities 
utilized with each task/paragraph as required to complete each task/paragraph. The task order 
proposal contains a realistic, fully compliant and thorough completion schedule.  The task order 
proposal utilizes all of the appropriate ELINS as well as the required quantities needed to 
accomplish the project.  Upon award, the ELINS and quantities proposed by the contractor will 
be incorporated into the contract and used as a basis for future task order pricing for work of a 
similar nature.     

Information for the SAMPLE Project is required to be submitted as part of the technical 
proposal. 
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QUESTION: 
8. ELINs A067/B067/C067, as described in paragraph 2.67, Basis of Unit Prices, is to

provide unit pricing for crushed stone types #53, #73, #2, and/or #8; each size of stone has a 
different unit price.  Please clarify how the offeror is to accurately price this material. 

RESPONSE:  Per Amendment 0003, please reference Basis of Unit Prices 2.67, we have 
removed stone #73.  The unit of price shall be based on using stone #53, #2, or #8.  How the 
offeror prices this ELIN is to be determined by the offeror. 

QUESTION: 
9. ELINs A001/B001/C001, Concrete Work for Removal, lists the unit of issue as Square

Feet (SF). Upon what thickness of concrete should this unit be based? 

RESPONSE:  0 to 9” thick. 

QUESTION: 
10. ELINs A004/B004/B004, Patching of Concrete Wall Cracks and Spalled Areas, lists

the unit of issue as Cubic Feet.  Please confirm whether that unit of issue is correct. 

RESPONSE:  Yes this is correct. 

QUESTION: 
11. In sections 2.25 thru 2.28, Basis of Unit Prices, please confirm that all four ELINs

include the fabrication, construction, and installation of the specified doors. 

RESPONSE:  Yes it does. 

QUESTION: 
12. Section 2.39, "Unit Price for ELINS A039, B039, C039 - Install Operator," is for the

installation of an operator on an existing door that has never had an operator installed, and 
describes elements of the installation.  Please clarify who is to supply the operator itself - the 
government or contractor? 

RESPONSE:  The contractor. 

QUESTION: 
13. Sample project Magazine #244 item d. states that the contractor is to install dock

angle protection full length of dock; item e. states that the contractor is to paint dock edge with a 
4" yellow stripe each way.  Please clarify whether the dock edge angle is the only part of the 
dock edge that is to be painted, or whether an additional 4" stripe is required. 

RESPONSE:  The entire dock edge is to have a 4” stripe.  The intent is to paint the full length of 
the dock and to the magazine wall at each end.  
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QUESTION: 
14. Sample project Magazine #244 item d. states that the contractor is to install dock

angle protection FULL length of dock front edge; however, contract drawings plan sheet 7035 
pg. 2o f 3 shows the angle in front of the doors only. Please clarify which is correct. 

RESPONSE:    For the sample project the angle protection is required for the full length of the 
dock.  The angle protection not shown in the drawing is captured in anther ELIN (line item), 
which will provide for the full length coverage of the dock. 

QUESTION: 
15. Contract drawing sheet 7035 pg. 2 of 3 under new concrete loading dock shows the

existing dock face wall as being removed. Under the detail section 2 on the same page states to 
"break off existing wall down 4" minimum below bottom of slab. Line item 2.14 unit price for 
A011, B011 and C011 states to remove. Please clarify which is correct. 

RESPONSE:   Break off existing wall down 4" minimum below bottom of slab. 

QUESTION: 
16. Bonding:  Page 25, second paragraph concerning the bonding requirements, replace

with: 

The offeror shall demonstrate the capability to bond individual projects valued up to 
$6,000,000.00 as well as the capability to bond up to $8,000,000.00 of projects within a 12-
month time period. The offeror shall provide a letter from their bonding company that describes 
the contractors bonding capability. 

GOVERNMENT GENERATED CORRECTION:   Sample project Magazine 224, add item: 

t. Remove interior door liners prior to painting doors.

GOVERNMENT GENERATED CORRECTION:  

BASIS OF UNIT PRICES: 

Remove paragraph numbers as below and replace with the following paragraphs: 

2.20 Unit price for ELINS A017, B017, and C017 – Repair Partial Magazine Wall Section - 
Shall be for total repair of a partial section of a wing/face wall of a high explosive storage 
magazine. The unit of issue is cubic yards of new reinforced concrete. This work shall be in 
accordance all specs and design. This line item includes saw cutting of damaged concrete wing 
wall and dome wall, removal, and construction of new wing wall. Rebar, formwork, hole 
drilling, dowel bars, waterproofing, excavation, backfill, concrete placement, grinding, brush 
coating (exposed concrete), grounding, seeding, mulching, and all associated work are included 
in this line item. Contractor shall maintain the faraday cage. Refer to technical section 03311A 
and Drawing #7316-CA. 
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2.21 Unit price for ELINS A018, B018, and C018 – Reposition Magazine Gravity Wall - Shall 
be for total repair (repositioning) of a concrete gravity wall section of a high explosive storage 
magazine. The unit of issue is each (section of concrete gravity wall). This work shall be in 
accordance all specs and drawings. This line item includes excavation work in front and in back 
of the gravity wall, repositioning of gravity wall section, concrete, rebars, crushed stone, 
perforated pipe, earth backfill, seeding, mulching, and all associated work are included in this 
line item. Refer to technical section 03311A and Drawing #7316-CA. 

2.25 Unit price for ELINS A022, B022, and C022 - Steel Door Replacement (Double) Type “H” 
With Hinge Protection - Shall be for the fabrication and installation of one set of 3/8” steel plate 
(8’–0 1/2” W x 10’ - 0” H) double doors. This line item will include all operation hardware, 
upper and lower cane bolts (on the inactive leaf), operator (on active leaf only), strap hinges, 
hasps (hasps shall be provided by the government and installed by the contractor), holes (in 
threshold and upper door jamb to accommodate operator rods and cane bolts), handles, vents, 
vent covers, rods, rod guilds, paint, eyes and hooks). Contractor shall lubricate door hinges and 
operators with medium weight oil after painting is completed. This door is referred to as type 
“H” magazine door opening (with hinge protection). Refer to technical section 05501 and PW 
Drawing #6894 and PW Drawing #7261 for doors.  

2.60 Unit price for ELINS A060, B060, and C060 - Erosion Control - Shall be for provision of 
straw bales, check dams, inlet protection, and silt fence (up to 100') for erosion control per 
plan/drawings in the approved Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). Straw bales 
shall be a minimum of 14 inches by 18 inches by 36 inches and shall not weigh less than 35 lb. 
Bales shall be bound with wire or nylon twine. Straw bales shall be embedded and staked. 
Removal of all erosion control measures shall be included in price of installation and occur at a 
later date as directed by the Contracting Officer. The Contractor shall remove and dispose of all 
excess silt accumulations, dress the area, and vegetate all bare areas. 

2.67 Unit price for ELINS A067, B067, and C067 – Crushed Stone - Shall be for the provision of 
necessary labor, supervision, materials, and equipment of placing, grading, compacting, addition 
of crushed stone, and use of equipment. This work includes the addition of crushed stone, 
Number #53, #2, and or #8 as ordered, to be placed as directed. The newly added stone shall be 
leveled smooth. All grading procedures shall result in positive drainage of surface waters into the 
ditches as appropriate. All pronounced depressions left in the excavated area should be filled 
with suitable, well-compacted, aggregate material, crushed stone aggregate shall be provided in 
place to the depths indicated on the delivery order. Stone shall be Indiana State Certified 
aggregate. 
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